Jelinkova Gabriela

Od: Kloucek, Jan <jan.kloucek@philips.com>
Odeslano: 19. ledna 2018 14:50

Komu: Pospisil Filip; PMS.Service (Functional Account)
Predmét: RE: Cenova nabidka Q-00012207

Dobry den,

potvrzuji pfijeti.
S pozdravem

Jan Kloucek

From: Pospisil Filip [mailto:filip.pospisil@ftn.cz]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:46 PM

To: PMS.Service (Functional Account) <pms.service@philips.com>
Cc: Kloucek, Jan <jan.kloucek@philips.com>

Subject: Cenova nabidka Q-00012207

Dobry den,

posilam Véam odsouhlasenou cenovou nabidku ¢.012-2018 na opravu RTG.Zadam o zaslani potvrzeni o pfijeti
nabidky.

Souvisejici dafiové doklady smérujte na adresu faktura@ftn.cz Na fakturu vzdy uvadéjte éislo
nasi objednavky.

S pozdravem,

Filip Pospisil

oddéleni pristrojové techniky

Thomayerova nemocnice
Videriska 800
140 59 Praha 4 — Kr¢

filip.pospisil@ftn.cz
lel:261 083 748
mobil:732 878 160

From: Kloucek, Jan [mailto:jan.kloucek@philips.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Pospisil Filip

Cc: PMS.Service (Functional Account)

Subject: Cenova nabidka Q-00012207

Dobry den,

V pfiloze Vam zasildm cenovou nabidku na opravu pfistroje Digital Diagnost. Pokud s nabidkou souhlasite, prosim o
jeji potvrzeni.



Dékuiji
S pozdravem

Jan Klouéek

Customer Service Specialist / CS Call & Logistics Officer
Philips Health Systems

Philips Czech Republic
Rohanske nabrezi 678/23
186 00 Praha 8

Czech Republic

Mobile: +420 605 227 396
Fax:  +420 233 099 401
e-mail: jan.kloucek@philips.com

http:  www.philips.cz

The information contained in this message may be confidential and legally protected under applicable law. The message is intended solely for the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, forwarding, dissemination, or reproduction of this message is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.



